From: Denise Dickson

Sent: 28 September 2022 09:34

To: 'Alan Boyle' SN

Cc: Planning <Planning @causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Gemma McAuley

I o Baird S
Yvonne Boyle S Dermot Nicholl (Internet)
S, | | dgar Scott <N, ; \1ark Fielding
. - o Callan
Orla Beattie (Internet) 4 2¢ min@agbw.com; Kathleen McGurk(intenet)
4 i cicna DallatODriscoll
J : Oliver McMullan <iss— Rosaleen
McNicholl 4 | ulie McMath
e

Subject: RE: LA01/2020/1135/F - 80A Curragh Rd

Alan

This was queried back on 12 August 2022 and should have been addressed prior to the morning of the Planning
Committee meeting — see attached from case officer.

Regards

Denise

From: Alan Boyle {EEENEEEEN

Sent: 28 September 2022 08:49
To: Rosaleen McNicholl N O'iver McMullan
S ; e ena DallatoDriscoll <

Cc: Planning <Planning@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Gemma McAuley

1



4 ; Denise Dickson
g . _ ; Joan Baird <

Yvonne Boyle N Dot Nicholl (Internet

; Edgar Scott ; Mark Fielding

; Aaron Callan

Orla Beattie (Internet) <} - i @:0bw.com; Kathleen McGurk(intenet)

Subject: RE: LA01/2020/1135/F - 80A Curragh Rd
Importance: High

Oliver (Chair)/ Helena (Vice Chair)/ Rosaleen

We note from the planner notes that there was some confusion over address on ‘Doctor’s * letter

Also client has advised that there is more health evidence that can be provided which highlights that our client’s

Daughter (who lives with her) is her official carer.

We will be submitting additional evidence on Health
And therefore respectfully request time to submit this information.

regards

Alan

Alan Boyle

AQB Architectural Workshop Ltd
12a Ebrington Terrace

Derry

BT47 61S

80 8-

Tel 028 7132 9030
Tel 028 7132 9071

The information in this message including any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Any
review, dissemination or use of this transmission or its contains by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you received this

message in error please notify the sender.



Matthew Faith

——
From: Julie McMath
Sent: 28 September 2022 09:20
To: Denise Dickson
Subject: FW: LA01/2020/1135/F - Site at 80a Curragh Road - Proposed Replacement
Dwelling

See email below which was sent to alan boyle on 12" August, he was aware of the matter and offered opportunity
to submit additional information then

Julie McMath

Senior Planner
Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council

Tel: 028 70347100

Email: I

www.causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk

From: Rosaleen McNicholl <SG

Sent: 28 September 2022 08:55

To: Julie McMath

Subject: FW: LA01/2020/1135/F - Site at 80a Curragh Road - Proposed Replacement Dwelling

Julie,

| would refer to my email below

From: Rosaleen McNicholl

Sent: 12 August 2022 12:28

To: 'Alan Boyle' NG

Cc: Julie McMath S

Subject: RE: LA01/2020/1135/F - Site at 80a Curragh Road - Proposed Replacement Dwelling

Alan,

As the P1 form notes the applicant as Meave Quigq who lives at 80a Curragh Road and the medical letter you have
provided states Meave Quigg lives at no. 80 Curragh Road, can you please clarify the names of the residents who live
at no. 80a and the names of the residents who live at no.80. Please also clarify who the dwelling is for?

Can you clarify if you are making a case under PPS 21 CTY 67 And if you are making this case, please provide a
timeframe on when you will be supplying the information in support of CTY 6.



Regards,
Rosaleen Mc Nicholl

Planning Officer
Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council

www.causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk

From: Alan Boyle [mailto: ||| NN

Sent: 12 August 2022 11:19

To: Rosaleen McNicholl g

Cc: Planning <Planning @causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; admin@agbw.com
Subject: LA01/2020/1135/F - Site at 80a Curragh Road - Proposed Replacement Dwelling

Rosaleen
attached for support of above
doctor’s letter outlining client’s health concerns.

Regards
Alan

Alan Boyle

AQB Architectural Workshop Ltd
12a Ebrington Terrace

Derry

BT47 61S

Tel 028 7132 9030
Tel 028 7132 9071
Fax 028 7132 9049

The information in this message including any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Any
review, dissemination or use of this transmission or its contains by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error please notify the sender.

From: Mark Irwin
Sent: 10 August 2022 19:14
To: Alan
Subject: Maeve Quigg-Mark Irwin-Planning

Hi Alan,

See attached letter details Maeve’s ilinesses.

Best regards,



Mark Irwin.



Lie gy,

[ 'l



